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Dear Mr Davies,

| am writing to you in relation to your recent WQ84778 in which you asked Vaughan
Gething MS, Minister for Economy:

What changes can the Minister undertake to ensure that messages from Welsh
Government go into inboxes, given then | have been contacted by residents who advise
that email updates from Welsh Government are going into spam?

As this is an operational matter for the Welsh Government, the Minister has asked me
to respond.

Welsh Government’s email system is configured in accordance with National Cyber
Security Centre and Government standards to ensure our email messages are sent
from verified and secure e-mail addresses. As part of our work to communicate with the
public, providing confidence in the authenticity of Welsh Government’s email messages
is essential. Email ‘spoofing’ by malicious actors presents a real risk to both Welsh
Government and the public, hence the need for technical counter measures which can —
on rare occasions — lead to emails being classified as spam or junk.

We continually monitor the effectiveness of these technical counter measures and
recent improvements with this process have seen the number of emails sent by Welsh
Government and detected as SPAM by their recipients has reduced to 1.6%.

However, regardless of measures put in place by us, emails can sometimes be
classified as spam or junk by a recipient’'s email service provider or settings on their
own device and these are something over which Welsh Government has no control.
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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn
Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. Dilynwch y ddolen i gael arweiniad ar sut fyddwn yn trin a defnyddio'ch data, yn unol &'r Rheoliadau Diogelu Data
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We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in
Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding. Please follow the link for guidance on how we will handle & use your data, in accordance with the
General Data Protection Regulations. https://gov.wales/about/welsh-government-privacy-notice/?lang=en
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